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Tom Buckley

From: Tom Buckley
Sent: 28 March 2018 15:28
To: Husna Ahmed
Subject: CMALT task

Hey Husna 
 
A Learning Technologist can obtain profession recognition from a professional body. The professional body is the 
Association of Learning Technologists and the recognition is Certified Membership of the Association of Learning 
Technologists (CMALT). To do this a Learning Technologist must make a portfolio (and they also must make a big 
song and dance about it).  
For your first task, whilst I am away I want you to read the documents pertaining to the portfolio here .  
 
Once you are fully aware of how it works and what is expected of you I want you to sketch a rough plan of the 
domains (1a, 1b etc) and what from your career to do date, if anything, you would talk about and what evidence you 
could provide to support you submission. Do this in PebblePad as it will help your skill progression in this area. Share 
it with me when you are happy you have done what you can. 
 
Doing this now will help me orientate myself to your skill set, experience and your needs training and development 
wise. It will also help me tailor work allocation to support your portfolio development. 
 
Yours 
 
Tom Buckley 
Senior Learning Technologist (Team Leader) 
 


